
TRACTO DE LOS CORREOS ENTRE KRISTINN HRAFNSSON Y LA DIRECCIÓN 

CITACONACTUALIDAD@GMAIL.COM 

 

 

 Correo 1. 08.03.2019 - 08:22: Kristinn Hrafnsson solicita que se le informe sobre 
la naturaleza del material y qué es lo que quieren hacer para distribuirlo. 

 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Assange material  

Dags: föstudagur 8 Mars 2019 08:22 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: citaconactualidad@gmail.com  

  

  

 

To whom it may concern  

 

In a tweet from Noticias Today it was indicated that you had sensitive 

material pertaining to Mr. Assange. 

I am interested in communicating about the nature of the material and 

what plans are at hand to distribute it. 

I am asking on behalf of an international journalistic entity with 

worldwide reach.  

 

Please advice on how to proceed. 

 

ICIJ 

Reykjavik 

 

  

 

 

 Correo 2. 11.03.2019 - 16:40: La persona en la dirección 

citaconactualidad@gmail.com que se identifica con las iniciales “P.M.” afirma que 

remite un video “promocional” y que sabe que Kristinn Hrafnsson ha estado en la 

embajada con Julian Assange en muchas ocasiones. Finalmente afirma que el 

material “tiene un precio”. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: mánudagur 11 Mars 2019 16:40 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: <1e8a-5c822680-213-62901e00@78268620> 

  

  

To replay the recent email and asl we agreed in or last telephone 

conversation we sent now in this email, part of the information that 

we 

have of this point and we included a promotional  video 

We know that you were with J.A. in the Ecuador' s Embassy in London 

many 
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times . 

This material, as you know,  has a price 

We wait of you answer as soon you have one 

 P.M. 

 

 

 Correo 3. 12.03.2019 - 19:13: Kristinn Hrafnsson dice a “Pepe” que no es un 

secreto que haya visitado su trabajo “considerando su trabajo”. También le comenta 

que pensaba que tenía más material. Le dice que pensaba que tenía documentos de 

comunicaciones entre agentes ecuatorianos e ingleses y americanos. Finalmente la 

pide que le diga los términos del “precio”. 

 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: þriðjudagur 12 Mars 2019 19:13 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

It is hardly surprising Pepe and not really a secret that I frequently 

visited the embassy, considering my job.  

Is this a list of everything you have? Its less then I thought. I was 

under the impression that you had documents showing communications 

between the Ecuadorian officials and UK and US officials. Is this not 

the case? 

What are you talking about in terms of price? 

K.H. 

 

 

 

 

 

 Correo 4. 13.03.2019 - 11:09: “Pepe” le dice a Kristinn Hrafnsson que tienen eso 

y mucho más, además de audios muy importantes. Afirma que el precio es “desde 

3.000.000 €” y le amenaza que si no lo publicaran en los medios. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: miðvikudagur 13 Mars 2019 11:09 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw7gLWttHGASy2W+mG4rR=8ZxRJC470ODQM+1wOc0vLPig@mail.gmail.com> 

<626-5c880500-1f1-6e76c580@51616666> 

  

  

Hallo Kristinn! 

 

We have this and lot of more, apart of very important (committed) 

audios. 

The price is from 3.000.000 €, or we´ll start to publish by our own 

way ( media, press, etc..) 
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Thank you so much! 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 5. 14.03.2019 - 12:41: Kristinn Hrafnsson le dice a “Pepe” que necesita 

que la lista la revise alguien que hable español. Le dice que muchos de los 

documentos ya han salido en Internet y no tienen interés, que muchos son del 

procedimiento en Suecia y que ese asunto está “muerto”. Le pregunta si tiene 

material sobre relaciones entre EEUU y Reino Unido con Ecuador. Finalmente le dice 

si le puede dar acceso a alguien en España al material que tiene. 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 14 Mars 2019 12:41 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Well Pepe 

I dont speak Spanish so I had to have someone review the list. It 

turns out that many of the documents have already been made available 

online and are of no interest. This especially applies to everything 

to do with Sweden (and that case is dead anyway). Some of the other 

material has been used by journalists and bloggers especially in 

Ecuador.  

Can I ask you again if you have some material, audio, video or 

documents on the US/UK relations with Ecuador on Julian?  

Also, can you give access to all the material in Spain to someone I 

could trust to access it? Someone who speaks Spanish. 

I might possibly come as well. 

best 

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 6. 14.03.2019 - 22:12: “Pepe” le dice a Kristinn que tiene material en el 

que está interesado, pero que hay otra gente interesada en dicho material. Le invita 

a que venga a España a revisarlo, pero que lo haga de forma “rápida y profesional”. 

Vuelve a amenazar con “exponer” el material a través de “su agencia”. 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 14 Mars 2019 22:12 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw6uPf1iF2JZpn3gcZntCY0+BKq=+wtOJpC5zRjoWWzymA@mail.gmail.com> 

<2770-5c8a4c00-2eb-4d833f00@10034521> 

  

Good afternoon Kristinn, 

 

We actually have some material about you have interest on, apart of 

you we have another people (media,press...) interested about the 
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material if you would like to check it yourself as you said it would 

be great if you could come to Spain and with pleasure we will show it 

to you but the decision must be quick and very professional. 

 

Otherwise we will be exposing some of the material (general) through 

our agency. 

 

Thank you so much! 

 

 

 Correo 7. 15.03.2019 - 08:43: Kristinn le dice a “Pepe” que si puede ser más 

específico sobre el material que tiene. Le pregunta cuándo y dónde pueden tener la 

reunión en España. Le dice que tiene que organizarse y necesita encontrar una 

persona de confianza que hable español para que viaje con él. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: föstudagur 15 Mars 2019 08:43 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Morning Pepe 

 

Can you be more specific about the material I asked about? Is it 

documents, audio, anything else? And what does it say? 

 

When and where in Spain can the meeting take place?  It will have to 

be organised and I need to find a trusted Spanish speaking person to 

travel with me 

 

best 

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 8. 15.03.2019 - 16:01: P. Martín le comenta a Kristinn que no puede 

profundizar. No obstante le dice que tiene conversaciones en que Julian dice que le 

han “vendido” y que “teme por su vida”. Le dice que tiene un audio de Julian 

Assange en que este habla sobre una reunión que habrían mantenido el Presidente 

de Ecuador y Mike Pompeo. Finalmente le dice que tienen muchos videos y fotos de 

Julian Assange en su vida diaria en la embajada y que él comenta que Ecuador 

quiere “deshacerse” de la empresa de seguridad ilegalmente. Finalmente le vuelva a 

instar a que sea rápido y profesional, ya que la otra gente “puede perder el interés.  

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: föstudagur 15 Mars 2019 16:01 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  
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Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw7waWpz8gXZ1TsdQzModdSj80auWPitiXvLEJsqDZgHzA@mail.gmail.com> 

<606d-5c8b6600-287-57339e80@218766686> 

  

  

Morning Kristinn, 

 

As you may know we can not talk deeply about this information what I 

can do is explain myself better. 

 

We have conversations from the officials saying they are all whithout 

registering. J.A. says from his mouth that they have sold him and says 

 

who (USA/ECU). J.A. says he fears for his life, in 11-M (Spain) Julian 

 

makes comments about the 11M they have beeb the basques, not to 

mention the poisoning cake and it was all covered. 

 

Private conversations visits by USA officials, UK and from ECU. A 

conversations directly from J.A. mouth about a meeting between the 

President of Ecuador and Mike Pompeo and  what they talked about 

accusing them of very delicates things (extraditions) officials 

documents from the victims of the charges that they are acussing him ( 

 

rape them), including JA declaration. 

 

Huge number of videos and photos of him living inside of the ECU 

Embassy making his life....saying how ECuador wants to get rid of the 

security company ilegally.... 

 

As you can read there is more to talk about.... 

 

Let´s be profesional and be fast about this I can´t lose the other 

people that are interest on this. You are the very big one. 

 

Best 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 9. 15.03.2019 - 17:47: Kristinn le dice a “Pepe” que le clarifique varias 

cosas: sobre lo que quiere decir cuando los agentes ecuatorianos no están 

registrados, si tiene conversaciones entre agentes ecuatorianos y agentes del Reino 

Unido o de Estados Unidos dentro de la embajada. Le vuelve a insistir en que le 

diga cuándo y dónde se pueden entrevistar en España. Finaliza preguntando “cual 

es la otra gente que está interesada”. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: föstudagur 15 Mars 2019 17:47 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Pepe 
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Sorry to ask you to clarify but can you explain a few things a bit 

better: 

 

a)  "We have conversations from the officials saying they are all 

whithout registering“ 

- Are these Ecuadorian officials/embassy staff? What do you mean by 

saying they are all without registering? 

 

b) "Private conversations visits by USA officials, UK and from ECU“ 

- Does this mean you have audio-recordings of conversations in the 

embassy between Ecuadorian officials and visitors from UK and USA 

(guess officials from those countries)? 

 

c) You did not answer my previous question: "When and where in Spain 

can the meeting take place?" 

 

I am precisely very interested in being professional and therefore to 

review the material carefully before taking any further steps. I have 

to know where that would take place and when it can be done. And by 

the way, what other people are interested in this material? 

 

best 

Kristinn 

 

 

 Correo 10. 16.03.2019 - 15:47: P. Martin aclara algunos extremos: dice que 

cuando se refiere a que no están registrados los agentes se refiere a que se 

encuentran en situación ilegal en el Reino Unido; también comenta que no tiene 

audios de esas reuniones, que todo es por lo que comenta el propio Julian Assange. 

Después le dice que se pueden ver en Alicante, incluso sugiriéndole un trayecto 

aéreo desde Islandia. Igualmente le comenta que la “otra gente” que está 

interesada son: prensa y medios del Reino Unido y de Estados Unidos, así como 

gente de Venezuela cercana a Maduro, pero que en todo caso están buscando 

alguien que esté interesada en obtener todo. Finalmente le dice que en unos 

minutos le va a mandar otra muestra. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: laugardagur 16 Mars 2019 15:47 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: <CAEpkKw6TwCo1gS1V-

qnmROv2_kMrC8J061iGNUfVRHn7a4ojHg@mail.gmail.com> <5e08-5c8be500-91-

4a2bbe80@225766913> 

  

  

Afternoon, 

 

I proceed to answer the questions you asked in the mail before. 

 

A) You asked who were the officials that weren´t registrered. We meant 

about the security people (company and some officials from the Embassy 

 

they are not working legally in the UK. They get pay from Ecuador in a 
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hide way so they can get away from paying the taxes in the UK. 

As you can understand the security conditions weren´t so professional 

and secure. 

 

B) About the visits, private conversations of officials from 

USA/ECU/UK 

We actually don´t have between them but we do have declarations from 

J.Assange mouth talking about all these things where he even says 

about his extradition (theme) negotiations between USA/ECU 

 

C) About when and where we can arrange this meeting. 

We could make this happen in Alicante (Mediterranean Sea) there are 

way flights from Icelan to Oslo ( Norway) to Alicante mostly daily we 

could pick you up from the Airport or if you have another city ming in 

 

Spain we could do that as well. 

The amount of materialwe have is huge my advice if would be great if 

you could come and see it with your own eyes so you can leave the 

doubt. 

 

You also asked me who else is interested about this material. 

We have made some conversations with press, channels from USA/UK 

Venezuelan people from Maduro President, but they want part of it and 

we are looking for someone who might want to buy it all if its 

possible. 

I hope this helped you to understand and answered the questions you 

asked. 

 

I add a little things of a material we have in other mail in a few 

minutes. 

 

Best 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 11. 16.03.2019 - 15:50: P. Martin remite una sería de archivos de fotos. 

Son básicamente fotos de Julian Assange en el interior de la embajada (reuniones, 

con el gato, etc) así como fotos del libro de visitas. Igualmente remite un video 

“promocional” de una supuesta agencia de noticias denominada “AGENCIA 6” 

ofreciendo el material. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: material  

Dags: laugardagur 16 Mars 2019 15:50 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

  

  

Best 

 

Pepe. 
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 Correo 12. 18.03.2019 - 14:50: Kristinn dice que tiene una agenda muy 

apretada y que necesita planificar el viaje y coordinarse con un traductor de 

confianza para ayudarle a “evaluar” el material. Sugiere que la reunión sea en 

Madrid. Le pregunta específicamente sobre un audio en que el Secretario dice que 

“nada de esto puede salir a la luz”. Kristinn le pide si le puede remitir en concreto 

ese audio para evaluarlo de forma separada. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: mánudagur 18 Mars 2019 14:50 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Good afternoon 

 

Two things: It will take a bit of planning to come to Spain to review 

the material. My schedule is very busy so this will take a time to set 

up. Also coordinate with a trusted translator to help me evaluate the 

material that is in Spanish.  

You mentioned that you could meet in another city. Is it possible to 

meet in Madrid?   

 

Can you also clarify for me one particular thing: Item 75 - AUDIO 

mentions that it has the first Secretary saying that NON OF THIS CAN 

COME TO LIGHT. What is THIS in this context?  

You have sent me samples before. Can you possibly send me this audio 

so I can evaluate independently?  

 

Cheers 

Kristinn 

  

 

 

 Correo 13. 19.03.2019 - 16:07: P. Martín dice que no tiene problema en 

reunirse en Madrid y que tienen que organizarlo. Respecto a pasar el audio que ha 

pedido Kristinn dice que no se lo puede mandar, pero que es negociable. También 

comenta que están preparando un video para incluirlo en su página web y que en él 

podrá escuchar “algo muy importante” 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Assange material  

Dags: þriðjudagur 19 Mars 2019 16:07 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

  

  

Afternoon Kristinn, 

 

I read your email and I understand your concern of doing this with 

time and professionalism. 
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We wouldn´t have any problem about meeting in Madrid we can get there 

without a problem. 

 

We would like to know a certain date so we can organise as well, 

everything can be set up ( place, time, etc...) 

 

We are afraid we won´t be able to send you that kind of material and 

audio won´t be avaible and is not negotiable... 

 

Also we would like to inform you that our team will be posting a 

public video (sending you in wetransfer now), in our website whith a 

little fragment of audio where you be able to hear something very 

important. 

 

We have everything prepare and settled down to sell the material to 

whoever will want completely. 

 

We will be waiting for your answer, meanwhile the video will be posted 

 

in a few days. 

 

Thank you so much! 

 

Best 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 14. 21.03.2019 - 11:08: Kristinn dice que de acuerdo con la reunión en 

Madrid. dice que no tiene problema en reunirse en Madrid y que tienen que 

organizarlo. Luego pasa a comentar si tienen material en relación a las reuniones de 

Julian Assange con los abogados: fotos, videos, audios, etc. Finalmente le dice a P. 

Martin si el hecho de que se refiera a un video promocional quiere decir que no 

están “negociando de buena fe”. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 21 Mars 2019 11:08 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Morning Pepe 

 

Lets aim for a meeting in Madrid. I cannot name a date right now but I 

am working on it. I have commitments in the coming days that are 

making planning a bit complex.  

 

Maybe it is best that I organise a meeting place in a hotel where I 

will be staying just to make things easier in terms of planning. I 

will be bringing a trusted translator in order to access material in 

Spanish.  

There is certain material that I really would like to get more 

information on and confirmation of it existing. The lawyers of Mr. 

mailto:kristihr@hi.is
mailto:citaconactualidad@gmail.com


Assange had meetings in the embassy. Can you give me more details on 

what you have on those meetings and with what lawyers? I need to know 

if there are photos, videos and audio recordings of those meetings. I 

would appreciate if you sent me sample of those (I dont mind if you 

hide Assange´s face as you have done in previous samples).  

The same request applies to meetings Mr Assange had with his 

doctor(s).  

 

This would help in preparation for our meeting and assure that we can 

continue the matter to a final in a relatively smooth way. 

 

You are telling me that you are going to post a "promotional" video 

online. What is that for? I thought we where in negotiations. Why is 

this necessary? It seems to indicate that we are not exchanging in 

good faith. 

 

best 

Kristinn  

 

 

 

 

 Correo 15. 24.03.2019 - 11:46: Kristinn dice que podría viajar en esa semana a 

Madrid, pero no antes del jueves y que le puede confirmar la fecha al día siguiente. 

Le vuelve a insistir en si ha revisado si dentro del material está “cierta clase de 

material” y le pide confirmación. 

 

 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: sunnudagur 24 Mars 2019 11:46 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Morning Pepe 

 

I could travel later this week to Madrid. Not before Thursday but I 

can confirm exact dates probably tomorrow. Does this sound plausible?  

Also, in my last email I asked for confirmation and samples of certain 

kind of material. Have you looked into it? 

 

best 

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 16. 24.03.2019 - 19:16: P. Martín asegura a Kristinn que ningún material 

va a ser publicado mientras se negocie con él, pero le dice que “solo en el caso de 

que no quieras nada de lo que te ofrecemos, sería publicado en nuestro medio o a 

través de otros que estén interesados”. Dice que “por ahora las negociaciones son 

sólo contigo”. Le pide que la reunión sea antes de 1 de abril. Sobre el material que 

le ha pedido (reuniones con los abogados) dicen que tienen fotos y videos. También 

dice que tienen los informes médicos sobre Julian que indican que se encuentra en 

un “estado lamentable”. También dice que tienen material que puede comprometer 
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a los políticos de Ecuador, de Estados Unidos y del Reino Unido. Finalmente dicen 

que lo único que quieren es ayudar a Julian y que es una persona de mucho valor y 

que “el planeta le necesita en este momento”. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: sunnudagur 24 Mars 2019 19:16 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw6Q01mOYnHMhgKmQ8px9b+UivVDFbTndg_1cUoOCaYtyg@mail.gmail.com> 

<4c9c-5c976e00-253-51af5480@244431324> 

  

  

Dear Kristinn, 

 

First of all I want to conveny to you the assurance that none of the 

material about Julian Assange be published while we are negotiating 

with you. You are a serious person, we are also, and therefore you can 

 

have full confidence. Only in the case that you do not want anything 

of what we offer, would be published in our medium or throught others 

who might be interested. For now, the negotiations are only with  you. 

 

 

As for having a meeting in Madrid, my team says "yes", of course, but 

they tell me if it is possible to do it before April 1, that is, in 

the remainder of the month of March. 

 

You ask me about material from Julian´s lawyers and their meetings. 

Whe have who they are and when the meetings were held. There are 

photos, and there are even some very interesting videos and audios 

that will be attractive for you. ( we send you some more example in 

other email). 

 

We also have all the medical reports that have been signed by doctors, 

 

psychiatrists and other specialists, which certify that Julian is in a 

 

sorry state of health and can run for his own life in the not distant 

future. 

 

I reiterate that the amount of material we have is extraodinarily 

broad, very rich in content, some very compromising for the 

politicians from Ecuador, UK and USA, and wtih the ability to turn 

Julian back into a world first in all media, and to be able to achieve 

 

with in this freedom and all the best for hi. 

 

We are what we want, help Julian. A person as valable as he can not be 

 

isolated from the world, the planet need it at this time. 

 

All greeting, 

 

Pepe. 
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 Correo 17. 25.03.2019 - 14:53: Kristinn dice que podría ser que pudiese viajar al 

final de la semana. Finalmente le insiste en que le mande el correo que decía que le 

iba a mandar sobre la muestra de las reuniones con los abogados de Julian 

Assange.  

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: mánudagur 25 Mars 2019 14:53 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

  

 Hi Pepe 

 

It looks like I could fly out in the end of the week. Looking at 

schedule of me and the translator. I will let you know a.s.a.p. when I 

have final dates confirmed. 

Yesterday you wrote: 

 

"You ask me about material from Julian´s lawyers and their meetings. 

Whe have who they are and when the meetings were held. There are 

photos, and there are even some very interesting videos and audios 

that will be attractive for you. ( we send you some more example in 

other email)." 

 

Still waiting for the other e-mail. 

 

best 

Kristinn 

 

 

 Correo 18. 27.03.2019 - 08:30: “Pepe” dice que ya que es periodista, tiene que 

entender que una exclusiva es muy importante. Dice que le ha dado suficientes 

pruebas sobre el material del que dispone. Dice que su equipo sólo quiere negociar 

con él, pero que tiene que entender que si no hay otra gente esperando. Le dice 

que se reunirán con él en Madrid para hablar todo con calma y que les diga el día y 

la hora para ir organizándose.  

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: miðvikudagur 27 Mars 2019 08:30 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw587vcrTd6FhXGS7v1L3Qp2XzpyxPEjAosgApFDpByTZw@mail.gmail.com> 

<4667-5c98eb80-5b-d535ba0@132501700> 

  

  

Kristinn, 

As you may know as a professional journalist you are should understand 

 

and exclusive its very important, we have gave enough proves of the 
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existents documents and more material and proves that we all here are 

professionals. 

 

My team has decided to negotiate only with you even tho we have more 

people waiting and we are giving you the opportunity of seeing it with 

 

your own eyes ( full material, everything). Something we haven´t done 

with anyone else. 

 

We will meet in Madrid, everything will go smooth talking, discussing 

about if you would like to forward with the negotiation great, if not 

we will keep the negotiation wirh other people that are waiting. 

 

We will be waiting for your date and time confirmation in the next 

email to organise everything. 

 

Thank you 

Hopefully you will understand. 

 

Best 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 19. 28.03.2019 - 15:51: Kristinn dice que está buscando un vuelo hoy 

hacia Madrid. Le dice que se pueden ver en la ciudad el lunes 1 de abril. Dice que 

está buscando un aparthotel en el centro de la ciudad para que se vean allí.  

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 28 Mars 2019 15:51 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Pepe 

I am booking a flight today to Madrid.  

Can we meet in the city on Monday, April 1st. 

I am looking for an apartment hotel in the inner city so we can meet 

there. 

please confirm a.s.a.p. 

 

best 

Kristinn Hrafnsson  

 

 

 Correo 20. 28.03.2019 - 21:37: “Pepe” dice que ha recibido su correo y que le 

parece bien en Madrid. Le pide que le informe sobre el día y la hora para que se 

puedan organizar.  
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-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 28 Mars 2019 21:37 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: <CAEpkKw4Ex4nzs-

1DS+8NKRYBoUcQrKHGUzOQr2vf==c3Wts3Dg@mail.gmail.com> <14bf-5c9ced80-

20b-67845e0@162176611> 

  

  

Evening Kristinn, 

 

We have received your email and we all agreed its a great day in 

Madrid, we will wait for the confirmation of the place and time but we 

 

know the date we will be ready for it. 

 

We would like to know the time you will be able to have us for the 

meeting so we can be on time and everything. Thamk you. 

 

Best 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 21. 29.03.2019 - 13:36: P. Martín dice que tienen malas noticias de su 

familia en el hospital y que no podrá ir a Madrid. Le pregunta si sería un problema 

que se reuniesen en Alicante que incluso le podrían invitar a comer. 

 

Þann föstudagur 29 Mars 2019 13:36 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  

  

Good Afternoon, 

 

Kristinn we have recently received some bad news about personal 

familiar problems in the hospital and we won´t be able to get to> 

Madrid. 

 

Do you think it might be a problem if you could come to Alicante? 

There is a lot of ways to get here easily and we could have the 

meeting here after the meeting we can invite you to lunch a typical 

spanish food or something. It´s a real big problem and it caught us by 

surprise. 

 

You could come any day in this week. 

We will wait for your confirmation 

 

Than you so much 

 

Pepe. 
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 Correo 22. 30.03.2019 - 17:14: Kristinn dice que no está feliz con este tipo de 

cambios después de haber hecho un gran esfuerzo y que no está en la línea con su 

“interminable discurso sobre profesionalismo”. 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: laugardagur 30 Mars 2019 17:14 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

I am not happy with this kind of changes after I have made an effort 

to fly over to Madrid.  

This is not in line with your endless talk of professionalism.  

  

 

 Correo 23. 30.03.2019 - 23:26: “Pepe” dice que está en disposición de que se 

vean en Madrid el día y a la hora que diga. Dice que le manda dos videos en los que 

puede ver la gran cantidad de material disponible, “mucho destruido por la 

Embajada de Ecuador”. Finalmente le dice que espera su respuesta si todavía está 

interesado. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: laugardagur 30 Mars 2019 23:26 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: <CAEpkKw4tpaWcL1eEukveMYTxehL_-

RdKuss5_exsERfVe3L5bg@mail.gmail.com> <198b-5c9fa400-87-

1ca10d00@49240301> 

  

  

Kristinn, 

We are at your disposal to be able to see us in Madrid on the day and 

time that you say. 

 

I send you two videos where you can see the large amount of material 

available, much destroyed by the Embassy of Ecuador 

 

I await your response if you continue interested. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Pepe 

 

 

 Correo 24. 30.03.2019 - 23:57: “Pepe” dice  que le acaba de mandar 2 videos 

enseñando “miles” de documentos, videos y fotos que “todos han sido destruidos 

(por el embajador de Ecuador)”. Posteriormente se disculpa por el cambio de cita y 

le dice que si no puede cambiarla, harían lo imposible por hacer que se produzca el 

lunes (1 de abril) y que sólo necesitarían saber la hora y el lugar. 
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Þann laugardagur 30 Mars 2019 23:57 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  

  

Dear Kristinn 

 

I have just sent you 2 videos showing thousand of documents, videos 

and photos which all of them have been destroyed (by the ambassador 

ECU). 

 

We apologise for the misunderstood, if you really think that you won´t 

be able to change the date let us know and we will do our best to make 

it happen on monday we just need to know the time and place. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 25. 31.03.2019 - 10:49: Kristinn dice que está buscando un lugar en el 

centro de Madrid y que cree que se podrán reunir al día siguiente. Dice que como 

hay mucho material necesitan tiempo. Probablemente sea mejor reunirse el martes 

por la tarde si encaja. Dice que le mandará la dirección exacta tan pronto como 

llegue. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: sunnudagur 31 Mars 2019 10:49 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

  

 Pepe 

 

I am booking a place in Madrid City centre, so we could meet tomorrow 

afternoon. As this is a lot of material to access we need good time on 

it. It is probably better to meet on Tuesday morning if that suits 

you. I will send you the exact address, as soon as I get it.  

 

best 

Kristinn 

 

 

 Correo 26. 31.03.2019 - 22:29: “Pepe” le dice que espera noticias y que le 

desea buen viaje. 

 

Þann sunnudagur 31 Mars 2019 22:29 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  
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We wait news from you. Good trip and welcome to Spain. 

 

Pepe 

 

 

 Correo 27. 01.04.2019 - 06:14: Kristinn le da las indicaciones de la dirección del 

lugar y le dice que la hora ideal sería a las 2 o 3 de la tarde de ese día o a las 9 o 

10 de la mañana del día siguiente. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 06:14 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Hi  

This is the place, very close to Plaza de Santa Ana: Calle Núñez de 

Arce, 11 Escalera,  Madrid, Comunidad de Madrid 28012, Spain  

We can meet there at 2-3 PM today or 9-10AM tomorrow morning.  

Take your pick and let me know 

 

best 

Kristinn 

 

 

 Correo 28. 01.04.2019 - 08:56: Kristinn le advierte de que no se olvide de 

hacerle saber con un mensaje de texto cuando pueden ir y le da su número de 

teléfono. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 08:56 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Hi again. Dont forget to let me know by text message when you can 

come. my number is +354 8217121 

best 

K  

  

 

 

 

 Correo 29. 01.04.2019 - 13:29: Kristinn le dice que tiene un apartamento y le 

da la dirección. Le dice que mejor deben quedar para el día siguiente porque ya es 

muy tarde y se tiene que coordinar con la persona que va a traducir. Finalmente le 

dice que “está bastante impresionado de lo que tiene”.  
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-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 13:29 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

  

Pepe 

 

I have an apartment now. It is close to Plaza de Santa Ana. The 

address is: Calle Nunez Arce, 11, Escaleria B, 2 Derecha . 

Let me suggest we meet there tomorrow morning as it is already late in 

the day.  

Let me know what suits you so I can make arrangements for the person 

who will translate for me and review the documents in Spanish (she is 

Icelandic but fluent in Spanish).  

I am quite impressed by what you have. 

best 

Kristinn 

 

 

 Correo 30. 01.04.2019 - 20:36: Kristinn le dice que a que se debe esta “súbita 

ceguera” refiriéndose a que no le contestan a los correos. Le increpa que tiene 

mejores cosas que hacer y que si no tiene mensajes al día siguiente, se volverá al 

“trabajo serio”.  

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 20:36 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Hi Pepe 

 

Can you explain this sudden blackout? I have better things to do than 

hang around waiting for a hint from you guys. If I don´t hear from you 

tomorrow, I am getting back to serious work.  

 

best 

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 31. 01.04.2019 - 21:51: “Pepe” le dice que le había mandado un 

mensaje al teléfono a las 5 y media de la tarde que le decía que conforme a quedar 

al día siguiente a las 9 y media de la mañana y que ira acompañado por el chico dla 

informática, un chico que sabe inglés y él. Le dice que le ve en pocas horas.  

Þann mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 21:51 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  
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Good evening Kristinn, 

 

I send you at 5.30 p.m. a sms  to your phone 

 

"Afternoon Kristinn, 

Alright we all accept it. We will see you tomorrow at 9.30 in Madrid. 

Wellcome to Spain. 

We will be three people: the computer guy, a guy who knows perfect 

english just in case and me. 

 

Thanks. 

Pepe." 

 

See you in a few hours.!!! 

 

 

 

 

 Correo 32. 01.04.2019 - 21:53: Kristinn le dice que a su teléfono no había 

llegado el mensaje. Le dice que quedarían a las 10:30 porque le tiene que dar tiempo al 

traductor para que llegue. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 21:53 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Hah. My phone did not get the message.  

Lets make it 10:30 as I have to give the translator time to get over. 

See you in the monring 

best 

Kristinn  

  

 

 

 

 Correo 33. 01.04.2019 - 22:02: “Pepe” le dice que ahí puede ver la hora y el 

mensaje mandado a su correo el lunes 1 de abril a su teléfono. Le manda un 

pantallazo. 

 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 22:00 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

  

  

Kristinn, 

 

Here you can see the time and the message sent on the afternoon of 

Monday, April 1 to your phone 

 

Thanks. 
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 Correo 34. 01.04.2019 - 22:02: “Pepe” le dice que OK.  

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 1 Apríl 2019 22:02 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  

Tilvísanir: 

<CAEpkKw4OyGJRSJft02ZawUMQLKK4DpvAWkQWpisorUq6FB3+dg@mail.gmail.com> 

<3100-5ca28880-39d-181eab0@48117914> 

  

  

Ok Ok.... 

 

See you. 

 

 

Pepe. 

 

 

 Correo 35. 02.04.2019 - 05:29: Kristinn únicamente le aclara que el número de 

teléfono estaba mal y por eso no había visto el mensaje.  

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: þriðjudagur 2 Apríl 2019 05:29 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

  

 The phone number is missing one number. 

+354 821 7121 

 

 

 Correo 36. 04.04.2019 - 11:32: (Correo monitoreado por la policía después de 

presentar la denuncia). “Pepe” recrimina a Kristinn la presencia de su abogado, 

Aitor Martínez. Le dice que su equipo de investigación (10 personas) ha conseguido 

lo que Aitor Martínez no ha conseguido en 10 años. Le tachan de agresivo y dicen 

que lo que ocurrió después de la reunión ha generado mucho debate y hay algunos 

que quieren publicar todo. Empieza a decir que en realidad no han hablado de 

dinero y que lo darían gratis y que lo único que quieren es ayudar a Julian. También 

dicen que han detectado que la policía les está siguiendo, así como que de todo el 

equipo hay gente que sí quiere que sea previo pago y otros no, intentando 

desvincularse del hecho delictivo al saber que están siendo seguidos por la policía.. 

Sigue criticando a los abogados que no están haciendo nada bueno en favor de 
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Julian y finaliza diciendo que todo el material lo han llevado a un Notario que tiene 

copia de todo. 

 

Þann fimmtudagur 4 Apríl 2019 11:32 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  

  

Dear Kristinn, 

 

I do not know if I am addressing the extraordinary person we met on 

Tuesday, April 2, 2019 in Madrid, or Mr. Kristinn yesterday afternoon 

who we saw confused, nervous and stunned in the presence of his lawyer 

Aitor Martinez. In this regard, I would like to make some observations 

to avoid any possible confusion between you and us: 

 

1.- Our research team (ten people) have achieved what Aitor Martínez 

has not achieved in ten years. We noticed a lot of aggression on his 

part yesterday, you even saw that we handle the matter of Julian 

Assange well, whom, at the moment, we only want to help. And I say at 

the moment because what happened after the meeting was very serious 

and generated debate within our team, where there are many who want to 

publish everything. 

 

2.- At the meeting, the lawyer was interested in talking about the 

money and the papers that have been registered when he was at the 

Embassy of Ecuador in London. You and I have had at any time minimum, 

maximum, or simply some amounts? Not only we have not spoken or a text 

card, but we are willing to give it for free if necessary. We are 

professional journalists and very serious. But yesterday we saw that 

the lawyer Aitor Martínez destroyed any possibility of helping with 

our Julian Assange, it was very disappointing. 

 

3.- Aitor Martínez proved to be a terrible lawyer. Yesterday he 

managed a material that is worth "gold" with kicks. If he would have 

been my lawyer  I would renounce his defense immediately. So that it 

can be humiliating with its prestige, there are external people who 

can contribute material of great value. And at that juncture, they 

kicked us. You have the best lawyer in Madrid in a case that requires 

seriousness and astuteness. That boy yesterday proved to be very weak, 

almost primary school. 

 

4.- Kristin, we have much more material. We will not allow once again 

that when we get to the train station in Madrid fret with you, the 

national police would come to ask for our personal documentation to 

those of us who are with you, in addition to photographing our 

identity documents and sending them by WhatsApp. criminal act. And it 

is also normal that upon arrival in Alicante, two cars chased us 

through the streets of the city for an hour, until they end up in the> 

police station to lodge most of the complaint, we denounce that today> 

they go to the courts for alleged rights of persecution, freedom of 

expression, intimidation, attempted kidnapping, violence and other 

possible crimes. Registrations contrasted in the DGT as INTV407 

vehicle that can not be identified by security protocol. (NATIONAL 

POLICE). 

 

5.- Kristin, we could have published it in November, December, 

January, February, March and the real thing, but we decided not to do 

it to take better advantage of the time to get the freedom of Julian 

Assange. You are the only ones who have seen 2% of the material, and 

mailto:citaconactualidad@gmail.com


before the deal yesterday, we are considering publishing it in a few 

days for the world. Yesterday Aitor speaks of moral, of not taking 

advantage of the state of Julian, so that he does not show the light 

of his state of health and other things, nevertheless, presumably of 

being one of the lawyers incapable to do anything positive to free 

J.A. They criticize us about this, and yet we are talking about a man 

who published the murder of innocent children in a war with 

unscrupulous documents. 

 

6.- Yesterday we offered your lawyer Aitor Martínez the following 

question: "What do you need? We got it for you. " And this man, with a 

management of all the documents and the help given, is still in a line 

of defense that looks disastrous for Julian. Your lawyer seems very 

interested in the case. Julian Assange a long time ago, and this form 

of prominence and good bills that are made to do nothing. The results 

are shown on the next page. 

 

7.- If you still have an interest in the pressure from the Ecuadorian 

government of Julián according to the latest news from yesterday and 

today, please contact our phone or email. If you want to meet us, we 

will be in Alicante attending our Law Firm, and acting in a 

professional manner. 

 

8.- I remind you that you and us have not had any money at any time. 

 

9.- Julian is at the limit of his resistance to the latest 

information. Here you have a chance to save yourself from the worst 

because of the words of the president of Ecuador, Mr. Lenin, 

yesterday. 

 

10.- Are you interested in knowing if there is something in the 

documents that "you are interested in knowing if you are or not? 

 

For all. 

 

I expect maximum professionalism on both sides. And I beg you to tell 

your lawyer Aitor Martínez to stop playing like children with 

coercion, pressure, attempts to torture our mouths so that we do not 

say anything of what he himself has caused ... What he did yesterday 

is typical of a student of Law, which worries when his prestige is so 

high, we do not know if he has managed the race in a licit way or 

paying for it, as is fashionable in Spain, although seeing his mafia 

performance .... 

 

We end in peace, as we said the first day in your apartment. We come> 

to help, not to receive humiliations and police controls, coercion. We 

are not going to let journalists want to cover our mouths, let alone> 

playing with the life of Julian Assange. All the material is very well 

collected with copy before a notary, in our law office so that 

everything is published in case any member of the team happens 

something, or is coerced again. We are not going to allow ourselves to 

be shut up in a mafia plan involving corrupt police officers who have 

already been denounced and to open a record in court along with a copy 

of part of all this documentation so that the appropriate measures are 

taken. 

 

Greetings and all the best for J.A. 

Pepe 

 

P.S. Please, get this letter to your lawyer, it would be very 

convenient. Thank you. 



 Correo 37. 04.04.2019 - 17:11: (Correo monitoreado por la policía) Kristinn 

contesta a ese correo de Pepe Martín aclarando que Aitor Martínez es abogado de 

Julian Assange no de Wikileaks y que su presencia había sido exigida por Julian. Le 

dice que se comportó agresivamente porque al fin y al cabo estaba exigiendo 3 

millones de euros y que si no publicarían el material y que además había sido el 

mismo quien le había dicho que había otras personas interesadas en el material. Le 

pide perdón y le adula diciendo que es un buen “whistleblower” y un gran periodista 

de investigación. Le dice que si pueden volver a hablar para intentar arreglar esto 

de la mejor manera posible. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: fimmtudagur 4 Apríl 2019 17:11 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Dear Pepe 

 

I am quite confused by your email. To start with, I called Aitor in as 

he is the representative of Julian Assange (JA) who wanted him 

involved. Aitor has power of attorney for JA - not me. I represent 

WikiLeaks as Editor-in-Chief but Aitor represents JA, who is after all 

the biggest victim in this case.  

 

I regret if he seemed hostile or aggressive and that was not my 

intention. I feel that he might have simply been emotionally disturbed 

by the fact that the suffering of his client and friend, JA, was being 

offered on the market. I don't speak Spanish, as you know.  

 

And on the market it truly was. In your first e-mail you mentioned 

that this material had a price. When I asked you to explain, you 

mentioned a figure of more than 3 mill. EUR. And you mentioned that if 

not payed, you would publish the material in media. Later of course 

you talked about other possible "buyers" of the material. 

 

It is true that I avoided talking about sums of money. I  wanted first 

to see what you had. And I now know, more or less. The biggest story 

here is the fact that JA is a victim of massive spy operation by the 

Ecuadorian government, both unethical and illegal.  

 

You mention that you might even consider to hand over this material, - 

without charge, in order to help Julian Assange. I think that is a 

welcoming sign of dramatic change of good will and I encourage that we 

consider this way. If you hand over the material to us, exclusively 

and without charge,   I will hail Pepe Martin as a serious whistle 

blower who is committed in defending Julian Assange, against 

oppression form the Ecuadorian president, The US, UK and other powers. 

Or if you prefer, you will remain the anonymous source, as that is the 

usual WikiLeaks way.  

I have no idea why policemen stopped you at the train station and 

asked for ID's. Why is that logical? Does this happen often?  Could 

this be normal check? Are you and your friend in the police radar for 

something?  
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You and I, Pepe, are seasoned middle aged men who know life, unlike 

Aitor who is a young and ambitious hot-head. Before we enter into some 

mess of undesired results, we might want to talk how we settle this 

matter in the manner I propose. 

 

best  

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 38. 05.04.2019 - 18:14: (Correo monitoreado por la policía después de 

presentar la denuncia). “Pepe” le dice a Kristinn que necesita 24 horas para 

reflexionar con todo el equipo de la “AGENCIA 6”. Dice que de todo el equipo hay 

cuatro que quieren publicarlo todo gratis (Alejandro, Javier, Daniel y él mismo) para 

que todo el mundo sepa las medidas de Ecuador contra Julian, y otros seis que no, 

que su trabajo tiene que pagarse porque “no son ricos y tienen que mantener a sus 

familias”. Le dice que hay muchos medios interesados (Televisa, ZDF, La Sexta…) 

pero que ellos sólo quieren el bien para Julian, aunque les han ofrecido mucho 

dinero pero ellos han dicho que no. Finalmente le dicen que están interesados en 

preservar la libertad de expresión. 

 

Þann föstudagur 5 Apríl 2019 18:14 GMT, skrifaði P. Martín 

<citaconactualidad@gmail.com>:  

  

Dear Kristinn 

 

Thanks for your reply. I wanted to reflect for 24 hours and discuss 

with the entire Agency 6 team the situation after our meeting on 3rd 

and 4th in Madrid. 

 

We know the tension that exists between the government of Ecuador and 

J.A., with the eyes of the world press pending of London before the 

possible extradition in hours or days, something that worries us. 

 

I want to make it very clear to you and also to Julian Assange that 

our action does not move exclusively for money, No. We want to 

participate in Julian's freedom without causing harm to anyone. 

 

Of the ten people that make up our team, four (Alejandro, Javier, 

Daniel and I) have voted to deliver all the documentation for free to 

show the world that the security of the Embassy of Ecuador in London 

DOES NOT EXIST, it is a lie . And to show that politicians cheat 

people every minute that goes by clock. Four of us have said that, but 

six people have said no, that so much effort and sacrifice must be 

rewarded in some way because we all live from our work, we are not 

rich people and we need to support our families. 

 

I've convinced the whole team so nothing comes out. Not a photo, not a 

document, not a video. Absolutely nothing. We gave your word to you 

not to negotiate with any means of communication, and we will keep it. 

 

Today, as you can understand, the contacts we had made urgently called 

to buy everything (Televisa, ZDF, LaSexta ...), and we said "NO". We 

are people of word. They have offered us a lot of money, but we have a 
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commitment to you as we are already demonstrating. 

 

What do we do in this situation? Do you propose an intermediate exit 

so that we all benefit? 

 

We want to help. You told us yesterday, Thursday, that you needed to 

know if there was anything specific in the documents. With total 

discretion you can tell me what it is about, I look at it and I 

answer, you can fully trust. We are adults and we know that at this 

time any decision can be very important for the life of J.A.  

 

I am looking forward to your response. Count on us as allies, not as 

enemies. And the passage of time will show that despite having been 

able to publish everything since last year, we have come here without 

delivering anything to anyone or publishing anything, and that is for 

something. We are not gypsies or spies as lawyer Martinez came to 

intuit. We are very serious and very professional people committed to 

truth and freedom of expression. 

 

Greetings and all the best for you. 

 

Pepe 

  

 

 Correo 39. 08.04.2019 - 15:34: (Correo monitoreado por la policía) Kristinn les 

pide perdón y dice que pueden llegar a un acuerdo con las 6 personas de su equipo 

que están por pedir dinero por el material. Incluso les llega a ofrecer que su 

“Agencia” sea colaboradora de Wikileaks. Les pide que se hagan cargo pues no 

disponen de mucho dinero y que lo que está en juego es la vida de Julian Assange 

porque Ecuador ya ha amenazado con echarle de la embajada. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Re: Assange Material  

Dags: mánudagur 8 Apríl 2019 15:34 GMT  

Frá: "Kristinn Hrafnsson" <kristihr@hi.is>  

Til: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

  

  

Dear Pepe 

 

I thank you, Alejandro, Javier and Daniel and for wanting to help 

Julian. 

However, you tell me that there are six more people who do not want 

togive us the material that is in their possession unless in 

exchange for an economic amount. As you know, Julian and I are very 

affected by this dramatic situation. The recent news in the press has 

weakened Julian´s situation and Wikileaks itself, with the 

possibility of being expelled imminently from the Embassy of Ecuador 

and 

the consequent danger to his life. It is public knowledge what 

happenedin recent days, consequently aggravating their own security 

given the 

systematic violation of their privacy and right of defence. 

 

In these difficult times, if you consider our allies as you said, you 

will understand that the best solution is to fix it in a peaceful and 
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friendly way, giving us the information and respecting your 

commitmentof not to disclose it. For this aim we could sign an 

agreement and 

consider Agency 6 as a collaborator of Wikileaks, providing this 

actionwith a great reputation and projection for you. 

 

Regarding your six partners of the company who do not agree, consider 

this email as an invitation to meet with them in Madrid and please  

transfer them our concern for the material and convince them to give 

itto us, avoiding the most serious consequences of publication. 

 

We have always been guided by the spirit of reaching fruitful 

agreements, showing with facts our honest intentions. You are aware 

ofthe economic limitations of our organization and as professionals I 

know 

that you will understand that we can not reach the figure of three 

million euros that your colleagues have demanded. 

 

They will also understand that given the circumstances we must solve 

itas soon as possible. We can not delay this matter any more since 

everyday that passes is complicated much more in the embassy due to 

pressures. 

I remain open to any proposal, but it must be concrete and leave it 

settled quickly. 

 

Finally, I want to say goodbye by thanking you in my name and in that 

of 

J.A. that have not sold the large amount of information available to 

any 

media or individual. 

 

Best  

 

Kristinn  

 

 

 Correo 40. 10.04.2019 - 10:12: (Correo monitoreado por la policía) Pepe Martín 

le dice que están teniendo momentos angustiosos ya que están siendo controlados 

por la policía nacional en sus trabajos y en sus casas.  Le dice también que le diga a 

Aitor Martínez que deje de coaccionarlos o tomarán medidas legales. Le dice 

abiertamente que la gente de la Agencia que consideraba que tenían que tener un 

beneficio, tendrían suficiente con 1.500.000 €, “libres de impuestos, pagable por 

transferencia documentado y legal” y que la operación se puede llevar a cabo en la 

oficina de su abogado. También dice que hay un canal de televisión interesado en el 

material y que para bajar el precio aún más, les tienen que dar a su Agencia la 

exclusiva para hacer un libro sobre la vida de Julian Assange. Finalmente le pone 

como fecha límite para decidirse el viernes siguiente. 

 

-------- Upprunalegt bréf --------  

Efni: Assange Material  

Dags: miðvikudagur 10 Apríl 2019 10:12 GMT  

Frá: P. Martín <citaconactualidad@gmail.com>  

Til: Kristinn Hrafnsson <kristihr@hi.is>  
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Dear Kristinn, 

 

First of all, we want to express our gratitude for your kind reply. We 

 

actually understand the dramatic situation that has been experienced 

in recent days by all of us. Definitely, we have experienced with 

intensity and under much pressure the events of the Embassy of Ecuador 

 

in London, especially after our meeting in Madrid with Aitor Martínez; 

since then, we are being controlled by the national police every day 

in our work and our homes, even they are notably chasing us. 

Therefore, we have investigated the vehicles that have followed us, 

and it is confirmed that they are police cars. Hence, we want to 

strongly invite you to intercede and advise Aitor to stop chasing and 

coercing us, because if he continue with this behavior, we will have 

to take the corresponding legal measures. In a democratic country like 

 

Spain that is unforgivable. 

 

Regarding the material, as you can understand, we are receiving 

millionaire offers from those who once knew about its existence, 

nothing new. At present  all of them have been rejected because our 

conversations are focused only you and J.A and we are serious and 

responsible people. We have once again had a meeting with the entire 

Agencia6 team, and there are people who want to make their work 

profitable, and they want 1,500,000 euros free of taxes, payable by 

transfer, documented and legal. The operation would be carried out in 

the office of our lawyer in Alicante, where, of course, Aitor Martínez 

would be able to come or who you would like to. 

 

It is our last offer for that research work that you have seen in 

Madrid. As you know four of the components of Agencia6 we would be 

willing to deliver all the material free, but we have to respect the 

decision of the majority. That is why we have reduced he initial 

price. 

However, we are open to a counteroffer on your part, which we would 

study immediately in a few hours. There is a television channel that 

offers a lot of money for everything at this moment, and yet, as we 

are demonstrating, we did not hand over to anything or anyone. 

Remember that we have had the material a long time ago and have kept 

everything discreet. 

 

Perhaps a possibility to lower the price for everything would be to 

offer the team from you (WikiLeaks) the possibility of obtaining the 

exclusive Agency6 to write a book about the history of J.A. in the 

future, not now. It is something I propose if you think that is 

possible. It's an idea that we think can be attractive to all of them. 

 

In that case we could reduce the amount too considerably. 

 

Kristinn, it's time to make a final decision. This matter burns our 

hands and we must do something now, without losing more time. We are 

waiting for your response, with absolute confidence and hoping that in 

 

hours, no later than Friday, we can reach an agreement between us. The 

 

conditions have already been exposed in this letter. 

 

Thank you very much again. 

 



Best regards. 

Pepe 

 


